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. Letter No: JUIDCO/NH(RCD)/Hazaribagh UWSS/2124/2019- 33 ~ Dated: 22-jovJ 2022-

To, ✓ 
/ ue Divisional Forest Officer (East), 

Hazaribagh Forest Division, 
Hazaribagh. 

Sub: Regarding Compensatory Afforestation (CA) land proposal no. FP /JH/WATER/35936/2018 
in respect of Hazaribagh Urban Water Supply Scheme. 

Sir, 
With reference to the above mentioned subject matter the aforementioned proposal includes 

diversion of3.651 hectares ofland, in this regard we have to submit that the CA land will not be required as 

per clause 2 (i) (f) of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 which says: 

"Diversion of forest land up to 5.0 ha. in accordance with the General Approvals granted 
for activities carried out by Govt. Dept. in notified L WE Districts" 

Also, Hazaribagh falls in LWE (Left Wing Extremist) list as published by Ministry of Home 
Affairs, Gol. Hence, request you to kindly incorporate the said provisions in the proposal. We request 

-you to kindly expedite the NOC at the earliest as the project is already delayed by more than one year 
& there is great hue & cry across the city for drinking water during the summers. This matter was 
discussed with you on 12th April, 2022 in the meeting chaired by PCCF, GoJ. 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully, 

2 2.-/ o I.( { '2,, • .-J, l-­
( Amarendra Kumar) 

Project Director (Admin.) 
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